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Malave, Erin ?I m ml %Lp
From: Susan Storti [Susan.Storti@suncviaenergy.com]
Sent:  Friday, July 30, 2010 4:00 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

Please change your records to reflect our new address which is: 106 Cattlemen Road, Sarasota, FL 34232,
Thank you!!

Sunovia Energy Technnologies, inc.
Susan Storti, CP

106 Cattlemen Road

Sarasota, FL 34232

ph: 941.751.6800
fx:941.751.3538

www.sunoviaenergy.com
www.evolucialighting.com
OTC BB: SUNV

Fellow Sunovia on Facebook and Twitter!
www.facebook.com/sunoviaenergy
www.twitter.com/sunoviagnergy

*2009 Small Business Awards Winner - Sarasota Chamber of Commerce*

Please be advised that this e-mail and any files with it are a confidential communication or may otherwise be
privileged or confidential and are intended solely for the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy or retransmit this communication but destroy it
immediately. Any unauthorized dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited.

*please consider the environment before printing this emaill
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